
Reappointments City Council Member
New Appointment
Recommendation

David Edwards Taline Manassian Tiffany Duncan
Melanie Fenelon
Kim Fernea
Whit Hanks
Keenan Smith

From: Kim Fernea at Corridor Title
To: Andrea Cunningham
Subject: FW: EDC Appointments
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:22:14 PM
Importance: High

Please replace the slate of recommendation with this version. 

I forgot to remove Jason Hellberg for now.  I believe he might be moving and not sure if he will land
in the City ETJ or not.  Sorry for the confusion.
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